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Seirbhis Michumais 
FSS Bhalle Atha Cliath Theas agus CIII Mhantaln 

Bloc B, Larionad Cathrach, An tSraid Mh6r, Bre, 
Co. Chill Mhantain, A98 X329 

19th June 2025 

John Brady 
Dail Eireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 

Disability Service 
HSE Dublln South and Wlcklow 

Block 8, Civic Centre, Main Street, 
Bray, Co. Wicklow, A98 X329 

dublinsoutheast.hse.le 

T: 01 2744147 

Re: PQ ref 29158/25 -" To ask tlte Minister for Cltildren; Disability and Equality site will provide tlte 
status levels of CDNT staff in CH06; if any vacancies remain unfilled; if site will provide a breakdown 
of these unfilled vacancies" 

Dear Deputy Brady, 

Thank you for your recent correspondence. The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply to 
you in the context of the above Representation. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the 
current position. 

Staff allocated to each CDNT: 



1£ 

I trust this information is of assistance to you. 

Kind Regards, 

Anna Meegan 

General Manager 

Disability Services 

Vacant due to not recruited, mat leave, sick leave, career break or secondment: 




